Vedat Gashi

Chairman of the Board
Legislator, 4th District

TO: Hon. Colin Smith

Chair, Legislation i
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FROM: Hon. Vedat Gashi (,ﬁ,;f wll

Chairman of the Board
DATE: June 2, 2023
RE: Items 2023-253 Amended Red Light Camera
As Chairman of the Board of Legislators, | am placing the below item directly into the Committee on
Legislation.
Thank you.

(ID: 2053-253) Home Rule — S7026B/A7206B — Amended Red Light Cameras

A Home Rule Request Resolution (Amended) S7026B/A7206B entitled “AN ACT to amend the vehicle
and traffic law, in relation to adjudications and owner liability for a violation of traffic control signal
indications in the county of Westchester; to amend the public officers law, in relation to accessing
records; and providing for the repeal of certain provisions upon expiration thereof.”

CC: Jill Axelrod
Marcello Figueroa
Sunday Vanderberg

Tel: (914) 995-2848 « Fax: (914) 995-3884 - E-mail: Gashi@westchesterlegislators.com

800 Michaelian Office Bldg., 148 Martine Avenue, White Plains, N.Y. 10601 - www.westchesterlegislators.com = 914.995.2800 {main voice)




